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2 I Lee County Natural Resources 

3 I Lee County Procurement 
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April 16, 2024@ 10:00 AM 
B240287JJB 

Lakes Park, 7330 Gladiolus Dr. 
Fort Myers, FL 33908 

Company Address 
(Address, Ste/Rm, City, State, 

Zin) 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor, 

Fort Myers, FL 33901 
1500 Monroe St. 

Fort Myers, FL 33901 

Meeting Sign-In Sheet 
Meeting Type: Pre-Bid 

Solicitation Title: Lakes Park Water Quality Phase III - Construction 

Company Phone 
Company Fax 

(239) 533 8881 
(239) 485 8383 
(239) 533 8109 

Procurement Representative· 

E-mail Address 

DJones2@leegov.com 

RRiordan@leegov.com 

David Jones 
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2115 Second Street, 1st Floor, I (239) 533 8881 
Fort Myers, FL ;13901 (239) 485 8383 

kwalker2@leegov.com Kevin Walker ~ 
/7, 

,i~ ct,..,l'T 1!fl4Cef' RY= LJ'i'--2 2t/YJ= (o Co9:?firi? fn6;/ =( i:,1r lJFv -~Jard ~ 2Y,:-1)l/,../<'~ l £1~ "";& 
Ii,,., (0, .. ,,,.,,1, -z-;;c, _ 2 "fG -- ,- .. - --i - - ' - Fl 

_ µ :;3"'io,-- '54 o·r vv\C\clCMM-~ fl-w1«-">~- _ i-:, '-lOne.A rerct:" 
C.<.X\.Sre U::1 Li'\, / .<"'> .... 

I <Id V ~ , -f 
h,.A---,AA,,,,,,_f ·,c:,c ,, ?Ji/ 2?-C,-rJ?r--r?J OD vu"""- l,,.,1lr:: wC-G, fi___ c0 ~ t/.'t/ 
?\';,""}- -s-?J,;,:~ '""'"- I I J 1 
~ tvl_t"'-'---s- r .(L -,,,.it\ 'd-~ ~'I 0 Cl--'/G -::[L. V @--S-dk~,""6xq. c~ ~~ lio--J>l;:? 

C:z,;·c )cfl"'f;{ll,rco"rfi>,J5 1-f,J-~/jyz/;151 -be,,-,,w·ri,q)'-'&'5_sfoc'.Hut+"!'(el'l fy gv'Ali 
/ -V•"'7 <: 1t:hf LO? t I / 

Or"' 

Public 
Comment 

/X) 

9 I 

~ere. ~\ s., p-b\ ~ ~l'l6ft ~d qt.( 1-3 J'-/- l"i cxJ 3,.en-,,.,.,. dt-&h ,t..J e:4c.~e,--, r... ls. c,...__.,~v5,,.l:l., t 
10 1 O _ I 

lee CJ.,,}-c.j a 11l-'i rl--1\fG-i ??Jo GIJ:iJu.s Defoe I ;)}CZ ~~s'f-CM': R-nicNJ bd) la()2o.c.d {MtSHM v!,{oq; (es 
11 I ./ c7 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Please print clearly. By placing an X to provide public comment you acknowledge the following restrictions. 1. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes. 2. No questions 
and answers shall be permitted during public input. 3. Topic should be limited to the solicitation being discussed. If you request to speak all information is mandatory. 


